
    

  

     

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

  
(By email) 

 
Our Ref: MGLA020119-1801 

 
23 January 2019 

 
 
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 2 January 2019.  Your 
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act (2000) 
 
Our response to your request is as follows: 
 

Please could you confirm how many attendees from the GLA will be at the 2019 Mipim 
property conference in Cannes and at what estimated cost? Please could you also provide 
me with comparative figures for 2018, 2017, 2016 and 2015.  

 
Please find below the information within scope of your request. Please note that costs include 
flights, accommodation, airport transfers and conference passes. 
 

Year 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 

No. 
Attendees 

10 13 7 8 3 

Cost £18,306.43 24,625.38 £16,232.77 £20,847.84 £2,096.28 

 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference at the top of this letter.  
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 
Paul Robinson  
Information Governance Officer  
 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  
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